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TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Fred Baptiste (ex-Oficio); John Beckles, Jr., Resident Member;
Ainslie Binder, Resident Member; Brian Allaway, Resident
Member; Demetria Farrow, Resident Member; Yvonne Lowe,
Resident Member; Trecia Billi Martin, Resident Member; Letwine
Mavima CB9 Member; Cynthia Rose, Resident Member; Melissa
Severe, CB9 Member; Dawn Welters-Dumpson, CB9 Member

Soul Creary, Committee Chair

Youth Services & Education Committee Meeting

Monday, October 20, 2025

The meeting of the Youth Services and Education Committee has been scheduled

as follows:
DATE: Tuesday, October 21, 2025
TIME: 7:00 PM
PLACE: 890 Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn, New York 11225
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Live-streamed on the CB9 YouTube channel here:
Brooklyn Community Board 9 - YouTube

Welcome
Introductions
Notetaker?
Two committees meeting together, Youth Services & Education
same chair — Soul Creary
Events for 2025-2026
Job and Internship fair
Educators Town Hall Panel Discussion
Holiday Family Potluck and Politician Meet and Greet
S2S and Y&E Committee — Feed the Community
(Juneteenth)
e. Family fun day?
f.  Community Clean-up?
Dates for the events?
Committees for each event
Project Timeline for each event
a. Strategies for getting a good turnout
Meeting Dates
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a. Tuesday, 10/21; Monday, 11/10; Tuesday, 12/2; Tuesday,
1/13; Tuesday, 2/10; Tuesday, 3/10; Tuesday, 4/14;
Tuesday, 5/12; Monday, 6/9
10. Open positions — for both committees
a. Vice-chairs
b. Secretary or rotate?
11. Adjournment
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